UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

- v - { INDICTMENT
E. JACQUES COURTOLS, JR., $ s 81 Cr. 53
JAMES MITCHELL NEWMAN, a/k/a
"Barnett," FRANKLIN CARNIOL, and
CONSTANTINE SPYROPOULOS, a/k/a
"Parrick,"

Defendancs.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - =X

COUNT ONE
The Grand Jury charges:
Introduction

L At all times relevant to this indictment,

£. JACQUES COURTOIS JR., the defendant, and Adrian Antoniu,
who is named herein as a conspirator but not a< a defendant,
were axperienced investment bankers, knowledgeable in the
fields of investaent banking, Rergerss, dcquisitions, and
other Zorms of corporate takeover and finance, and were
indirect participants in the ctrading of securities.

7 t all times relevant to this indictment,
E. JACQUES COURTOIS, JR., the defendant, was employed by
“organ Stanley & Co., Inc. ("Morgan Stanley”}, an investment
banking firm that, among other things, represented cocmpanies
engaged in corporate mergers, acquisitions, tender offers,

and other zakeovers. On or about January 1, 1976 CLURTOILS

secaze a amember of Morgan Stanley's merger and acquisition

(3

epartzent and on July 1, 1977 he was made a vice-president
P P

af the firm, a title he kept until on or about February

23, 1979 when he left Morgan Stanley.

s From on or about August l4, 1972, to May 2,
1375, Adrian Antoniu was employed as an associate in the

corporate finance department of Morgan Stanle and assigned
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from time to time to merger and acquisition assignments.

From on or about May 5, 1975, to July 26, 1978, Antoniu was

employed as an associate in the mergers and acquisitions

department of Kuhn, Loeb & Co.

Loeb"), another

investment banking firm that, among other things, represented

cocmpanies engaged in corporate aergers, acquisitions, tender

offers and takeovers and that, after a merger of its own,

became known as Lehman 3rothers Kuhn

; R
L. t all

JAMES MITCHELL NEWMAN,
and CONSTANTINE SPYROPOU

were friends of Adrian Antoniu who,

"Barnet:t,"”

Loeb

to tl

Inc.

"Patrick," the defendants,

based on the advice and

information given by Antoniu, purchased and sold securities

mostly in secrer foreign accounts.

a.

of the cver-the-count

Securicties Corp.

w

the date of this indi

rincipally in B3russels,

the date of the filing of this i
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975, NEWMAN was employe

itizen of Greece, was al

ries of publicly

securilies

deparzzent of

ievant

rom January of 1973 until February of

o and including
living in Europe,
5 up to and including

» SPYROPOULOS, a

mpanies listed below were public.y held
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31IDDING COMPANY

Cibu-Geigy Corp.

Horth American Philips
Development Corp.

Standard 0i:1 Company
(Indiana)

Societe lmectal

Tipes Mirror Co.

Hanson indus ine.

Tles,

Societe Nationale des
Petroies 4°' Aquitaine

Mirathon Energy £o.

fluls AG

Bis AL various L
and. prior o che publiec apooy
and fadcrs concerning the

eacs DILC QT GegOTidllon wW4s
Iram v o~ Wggm=m ~ e 3=
staniey or 4nn o2l organ
o a - e - — - P! -
“STP. . NOITN ADeTLCEN FOL..PS

TARGET COMPANY
Funk Seeds International Inc.

Magnaveox Co.
Occidental Petroleum Corp.

Copperweld Corp.
Hudson Pulp and Paper Corp.
Hygrade Food Products Corp.

Anaconda Co.

Yentron Corp.

Pan Ocean Oil Iac.

Aobintech Co

Northrup, Xing & Co.

Deserer Pharmi.eut.zal Company
inc.

Monroe jonz pgquipment Co.

Inc.




Compuny (Indiana), Tenneco, Inc., Societe Nationale des

Petroles d' Aquitaine, Pan Ocean 0il Inc., 5andoz Seed Co.,
Warner-Lambert Company., Standard Chartered Bank Limited,
Anderson Clayton & Co., and Carter Hawley Hale Stores, Inc.
Kuhn Loeb represented Societe Imetal, Hudson Pulp and Paper
Corp., Hanson Industries, Inc., Robintech Co., Cheamische
Werke Huls AG, Crown Central Petroleum Corporation, National
Cooperative Refinery Association, and Hamilton Brothers
Petroleum Corporation, as well as a company called Great
Basins Pertroleum which for a time in 1375 was seeking a
buyer. Lehman Brothers Kuhn Loeb represented Phillip Morris.
The Conspiracy

7. From sn or about January 1, 1§73, tr on ar
about December 31, 1978, in the Southern Districz of New
York and elsewhere, E. JACQUES COURTOLS, JR., JAMES MITCHELL
NEWMAN, a/k/a "Barnett,” FRANKLIN CARNICOL, and CONSTANTINE
SPYROPOULOS, a/k/a “"Patrick," the defendants, unlawfully,
wilfully, and knowingly, did combine, conspire, confederate,
and agree with Adrian Antoniu and other persons to the Grand
Jury snown and unknown to commit certain offenses against
the United States, to wit: wviolations of Tizle 13, United
States Code, Sections 1341 and 1343, and Titla 15, Crited
States Code, Secticns 78j(b) and 78f£f, Rule 10b-3 [17 C.F.R.

§240.10b-5].

(8]

8. Iz was a part of the conspiracy that
JACQUES COURTOLS, JR., JAMES MITCHEL! NEWMAN, a/k/a "Barnett,”
TRANKLIN CARNIOL, and CONSTANTINE SPYRCPOULOS, a/k/a "Patrick,"”
the defendants, would and did devise a scheme and artifice
to defraud and to obtain aoney by means of false and fraudulent
pretenses, representations, and promises as sat forth more
fully below and in Counts Two through Fourteen, and that to
execute the scheme, they would and did use and caused the
use of the mails, in violation of Titie 18, United States
Code, Section 1341, and interstate wires, in violation of

Tictle 18, United States Code, Section 1343.
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. It was further a part of the conspiracy that
E. JACGUES COURTCIS, JR., JAMES MITCHELL NEWMAN, a/k/a
"Barnett,” FRANKLIN CARNIOL, and CONSTANTINE SPYROPOULOS,
a/%/a "Patrick," the defendants, would and did directly and
indirectly, and by use of means and instrumentalities of
foreign and interstate commerce, the mails, and the facilities
cf national securities exchanges, {(2) employ devises, schemes,
and artifices to defraud and (b) engage in acts, practices,
and courses of business in c..nection with the purchase and
sale of securities as more fully set forth below ané in
Counts Sixteen through Twenty-Seven, which operated as a
fraucd and deceit on Morgan Stanley, Kuhn Loeb, and those
corperations and shareholders on whose behalf Morgan Stanley
or Zvan Loeb was acring and to whom Morgan Stanlev or Tuha
Loeb nwed fiduciary duties, in violation of Title 15, United

States Coce, Section 78j{b; and 78ff, and Rule 10b-5 [17

C.F.BE. §240.10b6-51
OBJECTS OF THE CONSPIRACY
10. Among the nbjects of the conspiracy were

the followin

(a; As part of the conspiracy, the defendants
agreed that COURTOIS would =zisappropriate confidential,
materidl information concerning mergers and acquisitions
and the companies involved in merger and acquisition dis-

:ussicns and negoriations, which informazion was entrusted

w

to Morgan Stanley by its clients. They agreed further that
A

CCURTCIS would covertly relay such information o Antoniu

and that Aanteniu would, in zurn, c

use NEWMAN, CARNIOL

.4

and/or SPYROPCULOS, whose names were not given to COURTOIS,

rchase the securities of the :zompanies that were the

~
("
al

Lol
"
rt
w
Q
e
"
"
I3
o

nfident:ial merger and acguisition discussions
n so doing, COURTCIS and his co-conspirators

would and did breach the trust and confidence placed in
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Morgan Stanley by its clients and the trust and confidence
placed in COURTOIS by Morgan Stanley, its clients and the
shareholders of its clientcs.

(b) As part of the conspiracy, the
defendants agreed that Antoniu would misappropriate con-
fidential, material information concerning mergers and
acquisitions and the companies involved in merger and
acquisition discussions ancd negotiations, which information
was eantrusted to Morgan Stanley and Xuhn Loeb by their
clients. They agreed further that Antoniu would advise NEWMAN,

CARNIQOL and/or SPYRCPOULCS (scmerimes herea

ter referred to
as the "buyers") to purchase the securities of the companies
that were the targets of the confidential zerger and acgquisition
discussions and negotiations. In so doing, Ancteniu ar. the

conspirators would and did breach the trus:t ancd confidence

conspiracy, COURTCIS and Antoniu (sometimes hereafzer referred
to as the "insiders”) affirmatively misled Morgan Stanley
and Xuhn Loeb by, among other things, falsely and fraucdulencly

promising to honor their

confidentiality of materi information provided
to theam in trust and confidence by thair emplovers aad their
smployers’ clients, by intenticnally and zethodically violating

those fiduciary duties, by falsely and fraudulently ccncealing

the violation of their fiduciary duties, 5y fa:iling to
TeporI the buyers’ trading ¢ their eamplcovers as reguired,

and by falsely and fraudulen:ily asserczing zhat they zaintained
N0 direct or indirect interest in securities trading accouats.

——

e —
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In sc doing, COURTOIS and Antoniu, with the aid and suppor:t
of the other conspirators, viclated and caused each other to
viclate the fiduciary duties cf honesty, loyalty and silence
“hich each owed directly or indirectly to Morgan Stanley,
¥uhn Loeb and their clients.

{d) As part cf their participation in the
conspiracy and in rceliance on COURTOIS® and Antoniu's breach
Cil4ry cutles, NEWMAN, CARNIOL and SPYRCPOULOS received
covert inicrmaticn and advice from Antoniu and {through
Antoniu} from COURTCLIS. Based on that information and
agvice, NEWMAN, CARNICL and SPYHCPOULOS cpened and zaintained
secret foreign accounts and purchased target companies'
securities through those secrar foreign accounts. Iz so
coing, and by sharing profics from the sale of thuse s_curities
with COURTGIS and Antoniu, NEWMAN, CAPNICL and SPYROPOULOS

a:cec, participated in and tacilitated COURTOIS and Antoniu

in wiclating the fiduciary duties of honesty, loyalcy snd
s1ience owed cirectly o Morgan Stanley, EKuhn Loeb, and
clients of those investment banks

il The means aczployed by the defendants and
lLeir co-consplrators Lo execute their comspiracy and carry
cut the unlawiul cbjects set forth above were the following:

'Y
-
0
Q
"
[0

bout the latter part of 1873

JAMES MITCHEELL NEWMAN and Adrian Antoniu agreed thar Anroniu,

»ley asscciate enirusted wizh access ro inforzation

1opencing Or proposeg Jergers anc acquisitions, would
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NEWMAN, in turn, would and did purchase the securities of

,

target companies before public announcements of such merger
and acquisition plans, information about which had been

secretly provided to him by Antoniu. It was understood and

RS M i

ks

e

expected that, after the public announcement, when the price

of each stock rose, NEWMAN would sell the securities and

"

covertly share with Antoniu half of all profits realized and
cover half of any losses incurred through the schenme.
b. Shortly after making this arrangement

with NEWMAN, Antoniu agreed with CARNICL and SPYROPOULOS to

follew trading and profit-sharing arrangedents similar zo

information concerning merger and acquisition bids for a

number of companies, including Funk Seeds Internaticnal, Iac.,
Magnavox Co., Occidental Pesrrolaua Corp opp=rweld Corp. .,
Hudson Pulp and Paper Corp. and Hygrade Food Products Corp.

to NEWMAN, CARNIOL and SPYROPCULOS.

d Not long after the birth of this con-
spiracy,; and in order to carry out their individual roles in
it, NEWMAN, CARNIOL and SPYROPQULCS each opened or caused o
be opened secret foreign bank accounts Through these bank
accounts each of the buyers was able o secretly place orders

for the purchase and sale of securities without having his

name or the names of CCURTCIS or Antoniu appear on crokerage
or stock exchange records
name of trust accounts in the B2ahamas and Bermuda; CARNIOL traded
tarough bank

bank secrecy

in Switzerla

laws.
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.. In late 1975, the defendant COURTCIS

joined the conspiracy, agreeing to use his position to
misappropriate and leak to Antoniu the confidential, material
information he obtained as & zrusted zember of HMorgan Stanley's
merger and acquisiticn department regarding impending or
proposed merger and acguisition bids and the companies
involved in such bids.

T As a resulr of this arrangement and,
with the understanding that Antoniu would conceal COURTOIS'

identity even from NEWMAN, CARNICL and SPYROPOULOS, COURTOILS

companies including but not limitzed fo Anaconda Co., Ventron
Corp:., Pan Ocean 0il Inec., Norchrup. King & Co., Deserer

cwpany, Iac., Monroe Auto Equipmern. Cu

.+ Gerber Products Co., Inc. and

nages To NEWMAN, CARNICL and SPYRCOPOULCS, <who bought or
cavsed o Be teught, zostly in secrer accounalts. the securicies
of these companies

F4 It was agreed and understood by and

At T

at CCURTCIS and antoniu would
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1. It was agreed and understood by and
between the conspirators that Antoniu would receive one-half
of all profits and share in one-half of any losses realized
4s a result of transactions generated from his own leaks

from Kuhn Loeb.

and between the conspirators that all of the conspirators

ient's sharenolders by, among other tnings, avo.ding any

use of the names of the insicers COURTOIS and Antsniv o= any
octher action that would reves! COURTO!S Antoniu’s

by makring any and

pank accounts, by avoiding

telephone calls to COURTC::

the occasicnal use of

any governmental or STOCK exchange personnel who shouls

1
ey

and o affec: its
cbjeccs, the following overt acts, ~ere cCom-
mitted in the Southern CC QI New York ancd elsewhere
i in or about the first half of 1977
NEWHAN and Adrian Antoniu nac a seriss of ¢ i
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14. On or aboutr April 28, 1976 JAMES NEWMAN

received one United States Treasury Bill in Manhattan.
15. On or about May 10, 1976 JAMES NEWMAN, in

Manhattan deposited four United States Treasury Bills.
16. On or about June 30, 1976 JAMES NEWMAN, in

-

Manhattan, received two United States Ireasury Bills.

17. On or about August 31, 1976, JAMES NEWMAN, in
Manhattan received four United States Treasury Bills.
18. On or about September 2, 1976 JAMES NEWMAN

an.

rt

picked up two United States Treasury Bills in Marnat

3

19. On or about October 18, 1976, JAMES NEWMAN
in Manhattan received eight United States Treasury Bills.
20. On or about November 10, 1976, JAMES NEWMAN
in Manhattan received two United States Treasury Bills.
21. On or about November 30, 1976 E. JACQUES
COURTOIS made a telephone call to Antoniu who was in Manhattan
and who, in turn, contacted JAMES NEWMAN and FRANKLIN
CARNIOL.
22. On or about January 21, 1977 JAMES NEWMAN
made seven telephone calls from Florida to Bermuda.
23. On or about January 24, 1977 JAMES NEWMAN
made two telephone calls to Antoniu, who was in Manhatctan.
24, On or about Janruary 26, 1977 JAMES NEWMAN

%)

made a telephone call to Antoniu, who was in Manhattan.

ebruary 7, 1977 JAMES NEWMA)

-

25. On or about
made three telephone calls to Antoniu, who was in Manhattan.
26. On or about March 29, 1977 JAMES NEWMAN made

a telephone call from Florida to Bermuda.
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27. ©On or abour March 30, 1977 JAMES NEWMAN made
two telephone calls from Florida tec Bermuda.

28. On or about March 31, 1977 JAMES NEWMAN made
two telephone calls from Florida to Bermuda.

29. On or about April 1, 1977 JAMES NEWMAN made
three telephone calls from Florida'to Bermuda.

30. On or about April 7, 1977 JAMES NEWMAN made a
telephone call from Florida tc Bermuda.

31. On or about November 11, 1977 FRANKLIN CARNIOL
caused funds to be transferred from Brussels, Belgium teo an
account in New TYork.

32. On or about November 15, 19/7 FRANKLIN CARNIOL

caused funds to be transferred

.M

rom Brussels, Beigium to an

account in New York.

L

3. ©Cn or abourt November 28, 1977 FRANKLIN CARNIOL

h

caused funcs to be transierred from Brussels, Belgium to an
account in New York.

34, In or about late December of 1977 CONSTANTINE
SPYROPCULOS met Adrian Antoniu in Switzerland.

35, In or about July of 1978 COURTOIS, who was in
“anhattan, and Antoniu, who was in Greece, spoke by telephone.

36. In or about August of 1978 E. JACQUES COURTOIS,
JR. and Antoniu met in Manhattan.

37. 1In or about September of 1978 FRANKLIN CARNIOL

and Adrian Antoniu met in Londeon, England.

(Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.)
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COUNTS TWO THROUGH FOURTEEN

The Grand Jury further charges:

12, From on or about January 1, 1973 up to and
including December 31, 1978 in the Southern District of New
York and elsewhere, E. JACQUES COURTOLIS, JR., JAMES MITCHELL
NEWMAN a/k/a "Barnmett," and FRANKLIN CARNIOL, the defendants,
did unlawfully, wilfully and knowingly devise and intend to
devise a scheme and artifice-to defraud and to obtain money
by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations,

and promises as alleged in paragraphs one Cthrough a2.even

&

above.

13.. On or about the dates set forth below, in
the Southern District of New York, E. JACQUES COURTOIS, JR.,
JAMES MITCHELL NEWMAN, a/k/a "Barnmet:z," and FRANKLIN CARNICL,
the defendants, as indicated below in the "Defendants Charged"

column and with respect to the counts below in which their

—

y, wilfully and knowingly, for the

—

names are listed, unlawfu

"
r
rn

[

purpose of executing said scheme and a ce and attempting

1
-

(ol

h

to do so, did cause to be placed in pos ices and authorized

mn

Q

1 ~

£ Ll

matter in New Yor y., and did cause

b
e
1

depositories for mai
to be delivered by the United States Postal Service according
to the directions thereon, mail matter and things addressed
to various foreign banks and persons, as more particularly

set forth below:
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APPROX-
IHATE
SECURITY DATE OF HATTER
COUNT PURCHASED MAILING OR THING
2 Ventron 2/3/76 Confirmation
Corp.
2/5/16 Confirmation
3 Pan Ocean 3/31/76 Confirmation
Qil Ioe.
4 Pan Ocean 3/31/76 Confirmation
011 Imc.
5 Northrup, 8/24/76 Confirmation
King & Co. 9/20/76 Confirmation
10/7/786 Confirmation
6 Northrup, 10/7/76 Confirmation
King & Co.
p: Deseret 11./30/78 Counfirmation

Pharmaceutical
Company, Izc.

Deseret
Pharmaceutical
Company, Inc.

¥onroe
Auto
Equipment

11/30/76

11/30/76

12/3/76
12/6/76
12/7/76
12/9/76

Confirmation

Confirmation

Confirmation
Confirmation
Confirmation
Confirmation

ADDRESSEE

Bank of N.T.
Butterfield & Son,
Led.

P.0. Box 1735

Hamilton, Bermuda

The Bank of Bermuda
Ltd.

Froot Street

Hamilton, Bermuda

The Bank of Bermuda
Lrd.

Froat Street
Hamilton, Bermuca

Banque Eenelux
Luxembourg

10 Rue Aldringer

Luxembourg

The Bank of Bermuda
Ted.

Front Street

Hamilton, Bermuda

Banque De Paris Et
Pavs Bas

1 Place De La Gare

Luxembourg

The Baonk of Bermuda
Erd.

Iront Street

Hamilton, Bermuda

Banque De Paris Et
Pays Bas

1 Place De La Gare
Luxembourg

Banque Benelux
10 Rue Aldringer
Luxembourg

The Bank of Bermuda
Ltd.

Front Street
Hamilton, Bermuda

18

DEFENDANTS
CHARGED

COURTOILS
NEWHAN

COURTOIS
NEWMAN

COURTOIS
CARNIOL

COURTOIS
NEWHAN

COURTOIS
CARNIOL

COURIOIS
NEWHAN

COURTOIS
CARNIOL

COURTOIS
NEWMAN




APPROX-

IMATE
SECURITY DATE OF MATTER
COUNT PURCHASED HAILING OR THING
10 Bancal 2/7/11 Confirmation
Tri-State
Corp.
2L3L37 Confirmation
2/4/77 Confirmation
2107 Confirmation
278/ Confirmation
2/T111 Confirmation
11 Bancal 218117 Confirmation
Tri-State 2/9/77 Confirmation
Corp. 2/10/77 Confirmation
2/1Y/17 Confirmation
2/14/77 Confirmation
12 Gerber 3/L1 )07 Confirmation
Products
ILLLETT Confirmation
/14477 Confirmation
417777 Confirmation
4f11/77 Confirmation
3711117 Confirmation
LT T7 Confirmation
13 Gerber 3/29/77 Confirmation
Products 3/30/77 Confirmation
3/3L)71 Confirmation
14 Kewanee 4/25/77 Confirmaction
Industries
Lae:

ADDRESSEE

Madame Lut Vermeiren
2 Rue Toulouse Lautrec
91260 Antony, France

Banque De Paris Et
Pays Bas

1 Place De La Gare

Luxembourg

Banque Benelux
10 Rue Aldringer
Luxembourg

The Bank of Bermuda
Ltd.

Froat Street

Hamilton, Bermuda

Madame Lut Verme:iren
2 Rue Toulouse Lautrec
91260 Antony, France

Banque De Paris Et
Pays Bas

1 Place De La Gare

Luxembourg

3anque Eenelux-
Banque Suez

10 Rue Aldrianger

Luxembourg

Societe General
Alsacienne De Banque
15 Rue Del Arsenal

Luxembourg
Bank of N.T. Butter-
field & Son Ltd.

P.0. Box 1735
Hamilton, Bermuda

Banque Benelux -
Banque Suez

10 Rue Aldringer

Luxembourg

DEFENDANTS
CHARGED

COURTOIS
CARNIOL

COURTOIS
NEWMAN

COLRTOIS
CARNIOL

COURTOIS
NEWHAN

CARNIOL
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14. The allegations contained in all the preceding
paragraphs of Count One of this Indictment are repeated and
realleged as though fully set forth herein and as constituting
and describing part of the scheme by which the defendants
COURTOLS, NEWMAN, CARNIOL and cthers committed the offenses
charged in these Counts.

(Title 18, Unicted States Code, Sections 1341 and 2.)

COUNTS FIFTEEN THROUGH TWENTY-SEVEN

13. On or about the dates listed below, in the

n
(o]

uthern District of New York and elsewhere, E. JACQUES

0O
O

URTOILS, JR., JAMES MITCHELL NEWHMAN a/k/a “Barnett,"” and
FRANKLIN CARNIOL, the defendants, as indicated in the "Defendants
Charged” coiumn below and with respect to the Counts in

which their names are listed, unlawfully, wilfully and
knowingly, by use of means and instrumentalities of inter-
state commerce, the mails and the facilities of national

ged in paragraphs one through
eleven above, cid directly and indirectly, (2) employ devices,
schemes, and artifices to defraud and (b) engage in acts,
practices, anc courses of business which operated as a fraud
and deceit on Morgan Stanley, Xuhn Loeb, and those corporations
and shareholders on whose behalf Morgan Stanley or Kuhn Loeb
was acting, and to whom Morgan Stanley or Ruhn Loeb owed

fiduciary duties, in connection with the purchase of securities,

rt
= g
(14

including
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SECURITY
COUNT PURCHASED
15 Ventron
Corp.
16 Pan Ocean
0il Iac.
17 Pan Ocean
0il Inc.
18 Northrup, King
& Co.
19 Northrup, Xing
20 Deseret
Pharmaceutical
Company, Inc.
21 Degseret
Pharmaceutical
Company, Inc.
22 Monroce Auto

Equipment
Co.

APPROXIMATE
DATES OF
PURCHASE

2/3/76
2/5/76

3/31/176

3/31/76

B8/24/76
8/24/76
8/24/76
B/24/76
9/20/76
9/20/76
9/20/76
10/7/76

10/7/76

11/30/76
11/30/76
11/30/76
11/30/76
11/30/76
11/30/76

11/30/76
11/30/76
11/30/76
11/30/76
11/30/76
11/30/76

12/3/76
12/6/76
12/6/76
12/6/76
12/6/76
12/1116
12/9/76

NUMBER
OF SHARES

A 21

DEFENDANTS CHARGED

500
200

1000

1000

300
4000
5500

200
1500
1500

500

10,000

1000

100
2700
1100
1100

500

500

100
100
2000
2000
700
800

3000

800
3000
3300
1700
5000
5000

COURTOIS/NEWHAN

COURTOIS/NEWHMAN

COURTOIS/CARNIOL

COURTOIS/NEWMAN

COURTOIS/CARNIOL

COURTOIS/NEWMAN

COURTOIS/CARNIOL

COURTOIS/NEWMAN
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SECURITY DATES OF NUMBER
COUNT PURCEASED PURCHASE OF SHARES DEFENDANTS CHARGED
23 Bancal 2/3/11 600 COURTOIS/CARNIOL
Tri-State 2/4/77 100
Corp. 2/4/77 100
2/4/77 100
2/4/77 300
2/4/77 400
2/4/77 400
218177 200
2/4/77 200
2/4/77 1600
270177 4000
24437 100
21T 700
213477 900
208117 300
200177 1000
27T 2000
2FTT 2300
20097 LGaC
o BTl 4100
21811 100
207177 1100
24 Bancal 2/8/77 200 COURTOIS/NEWHAN
Tri-State 2/8/77 2800
Corp: 2/8/77 2000
2/8/77 1000
203477 1100
2/8/77 2900
2710777 2000
2L T 1500
2718777 1500
25 CGerber 1500 COURTOIS/CARNIOL
Products Co 700
3300
] 1000
3/14/77 300
3/14/77 900
3/14/77 1000
3/14/77 1800
3137177 100
3773 1500
/A7 /07 3000
41177 400
411777 1500
25 Gerber 3/29/77 300 COURTOIS/NEWHAN
Products Co., 3/30/77 1500
Inc. /31777 2000
27 Kewanee 4/25/77 4000 CARNIOL

Iadustries Inc.
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16. The allegations contained in all the preceding
paragraphs of Count One of this Indictment are repeated and
realleged as though fully set forth herein and as constituting
and describing part of the scheme by which the defendants
COURTOIS, NEWMAN, CARNIOL and others committed the offenses
charged in these Counts.

(Title 15, United States Code, Sections 78j(b) and

78ff, Rule 10b-5 [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-3] and Title
18, United States Code, Section 2.)

FOREPERSON JOHN S. MARTIN, JR.
United States Attorney



